

ANNEX I

PUBLIC

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 07 July 2017 13:23
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties and participants,

Noting the VWU's recommendations and the parties and participants' observations, the Chamber confirms that it will not grant protective measures for P-0218 in advance of his testimony. The VWU has already been directed to notify P-218 of this confirmation, and the Chamber will reflect this confirmation in the record during Monday's hearing.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 July 2017 11:52
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: In-court protective measures for UGA-OTP-P-0218

Dear Trial Chamber IX, parties and participants,

The Defence aligns itself with the Prosecution position on this matter. Granting these measures will violate Article 64(7) of the Rome Statute.

In addition, no justifiable risk has been demonstrated by the witness. His alleged fears of the LRA and its supporters are unfounded. The Government of Uganda recently announced its withdrawal from pursuing the LRA in the Central African Republic and former LRA soldiers who returned home have moved on with their lives.

The Defence therefore requests that the witness testify without any protective measures and that he be notified as such before his testimony begins.

Best,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: [REDACTED]
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Dear Trial Chamber IX, parties and participants,

The Prosecution recalls that it did not make any requests for protective measures for witness P-0218, as it did not determine there to be an objectively justifiable risk to his well-being. While the Prosecution appreciates the assessment of the VWU, the Prosecution's position remains unchanged on this matter, and defers to the Chamber. The Prosecution requests that the Chamber's ultimate decision be communicated to the witness in advance of the commencement of his testimony.

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 8:27 AM
To: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber IX Communications

[REDACTED]

Dear parties and participants,

In view of the below, and noting that the Prosecution has not previously requested in-court protective measures for dual status Witness P-218, the Chamber invites the parties and participants to state their views as to the in-court protective measures recommended by the VWU for P-218. Any views must be communicated to the Chamber by 12:00 today.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 06 July 2017 16:07
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications

[REDACTED]

Subject: In-court protective measures for UGA-OTP-P-0218

